From: Allan Herschlag

To: Bonenfant, Janice
Subject: consent agenda
Date: Monday, November 07, 2016 8:33:37 AM

City Clerk Bonenfant,

I am requesting that the following item be placed on the consent agenda for referral to the city manager:
TheLangley Parkway agreement with St. Paul’s School allows for the discontinuance of sections of Dunbarton and
Silk Farm Road within the school’s campus. It also establishes certain maintenance requirements for these roadways
that are the responsibility of the School. The gated section of Silk Farm Road has deteriorated and appears to be in

need of maintenance work.

| am requesting that this be referred to the city manager to determine if St Paul’s School is in compliance with the
Easement Agreement they signed with the City on February 9th 2010.

Respectfully,

Allan Herschlag
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